
Property Loss / Damage Claim Form

Broker Detail

Personal Details of the Proposed / Insured

Loss / Damage Detail

SPECIAL NOTICE

OCCURRENCE

PLACE

CAUSE

This insurance policy is based on the statements below, made by the proposer or by his/her broker. Any misrepresentations or non-disclosure may repudiate any liability of a claim 
made against the insurer. If you are in doubt of any question, please supply further information under the remarks section, otherwise it will be taken that you fully understand all 
the details on this proposal and have completed and understand all questions asked. The proposer must initial the bottom of all pages on this proposal. This contract will not be 
valid if any of the pages are not initialled by the insured.

Title : Full Names / Surname :

Broker : Inception Date : Policy No. :

Risk Address :

Code :

Code :

Address :

Tel No. (C) : Email :

When was Loss / Damage Discovered :

Place where Loss / Damage Discovered :

Describe fully how the loss or damage occurred stating how (if applicable) entry was gained to the premises :

Describe fully how the loss or damage occurred stating how (if applicable) entry was gained to the premises :

If not occupied, when last was it occupied? :

Purpose of Occupation? :

Date of Loss / Damage : Time of Loss / Damage :

Were the Premises Occupied? : By whom? :

ID No. : Tel No. (W) : Tel No. (H) :

Relax man.
We’ve got you

covered.

First 4 Men Insurance Brokers (PTY LTD)  |  Company registration number: 2008/020612/07 
Authorized Financial Services Provider: FSP No: 39313   |   Contact details: 087 114 8000
Address: Unit 8, First Floor, Central Park, 13 Esdoring Street, Highveld Techno Park, 0157
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VALUE

Estimated total value of all property insured under the policy : R

STATEMENT OF LOST, STOLEN OR DAMAGED PROPERTY

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

1. 

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

2. 

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

3. 

If insured, provide name of insurer :

OTHER INTEREST

If so, give name and interest : 

Has any other party an interest in the insured property, EG. Credit Agreement? :

POLICE

Did the police attend the scene? :

Reference no. (Police Docket No.) : 

Police station :

PREVIOUS LOSS

Have you previously suffered a loss / damage? :

If so, give details : 
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Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

4. 

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

5. 

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

6. 

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

7. 

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

8. 

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

9. 
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We hereby declare all particulars to be true in every respect.
NB. It is important that you notify the insurers immediately of becoming aware of any impending prosecution, inquest or demand. 

Insured’s signature : Capacity : Date :

DECLARATION

Description of Property : 

Serial No. / IMEI or Other Description : 

Date acquired : From whom was it purchased or acquired? : 

Value at time of Purchase : Amount claimed now : 

10. 
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